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MEMORANDUM

TO:       Satpal Sidhu, County ecutive

FROM:  Bill Elfo, Sheriff

DATE:   August 22, 2023

RE:       Interlocal Agreement Between the City of Bellingham and Whatcom County
FY2023 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant ( JAG) Program

Enclosed for review and signature are two ( 2) originals of the Interlocal Agreement between the

City of Bellingham and Whatcom County for Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant
JAG) Program FY2023.

Total Whatcom County Jurisdiction allocation is $ 47, 374 ($ 32,432 for the City of Bellingham and
14, 942 for Whatcom County).   The City of Bellingham will administer the grant and provide
14, 942 to the Whatcom County Sheriff's Office to purchase ballistic resistant helmets, ballistic

resistant plates and an illumination device.

Please contact Undersheriff Chadwick at extension 6618 with any questions or concerns.

Thank you.

enclosure

Our Vision: The Office of Sheriff: Dedicated to making Whatcom County the Safest in the State through Excellence in Public Safety.


